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May 8, 2023 

Mr. Angel Tormis 
SteepSteel, LLC 
1095 Evergreen Circle, Suite 200 
The Woodlands, Texas 77380 

Dear Mr. Tormis: 

Re: May 6, 2023 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your May 6, 2023 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on May 8, 2023. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Please send us copies of all active /eases/licenses for cell towers, rooftop antennas, or other wireless 
installations on property owned or managed by the Village of Bensenville, //lino is along with 24 months 
of associated payment histories." 

After a search of Village files, there were no records found responsive to your request. 

Cor illiamsen 
Fe aom of Information Officer 
V age ofBensenville 



From: 

Sent: 
Angel Tormis <records@steepsteelgov.us> 

Saturday, May 6, 2023 1 :21 AM 
To: FOIA Request 
Subject: FOIA 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 

Mr./ Ms.: 

Good Day! 

Name: Angel To1mis 

Phone Number: 936-298-6500 

Organization: SteepSteel, LLC 

Address: 1095 Evergreen Circle, Suite 200, The Woodlands, TX 773 80 
Email Address: Records(«'1SteepSteelGov.us 

Request: 

Please send us copies of all active leases/licenses for cell towers, rooftop antennas, or other wireless 
installations on property owned or managed by the Village of Bensenville, lllinois along with 24 months of 
associated payment histories. 

Thank you! 

Best Regards, 

Angel Tormis 

RECEIVED 

MAY O 8 2023 

VIiiage of Bensenville 
VIiiage Clerk's Office 


